June 25, 2013

MEMORANDUM TO: John D. Kinneman, Director
Division of Fuel Cycle Safety
and Safeguards
Office of Nuclear Material Safety
and Safeguards

THRU: Marissa Bailey, Deputy Director
Division of Fuel Cycle Safety
and Safeguards,
Office of Nuclear Material Safety
and Safeguards

FROM: Larry L. Campbell, Senior Project Manager /RA/
Division of Fuel Cycle Safety
and Safeguards,
Office of Nuclear Material Safety
and Safeguards

SUBJECT: SUMMARY OF PUBLIC MEETING TO DISCUSS CUMULATIVE
EFFECTS OF REGULATION ON FUEL CYCLE FACILITIES

The staff of the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission met with the fuel cycle industry and
Nuclear Energy Institute (NEI) representatives in a Category 2 public meeting on June 10, 2013.
The purpose of this meeting was to discuss the drivers, status, flexibility, and path forward for
several regulatory activities addressed in NEI's April 3, 2013, letter (Agencywide Documents
Access and Management System Accession Number ML13095A366). Additionally, goals for
licensees performing case studies were discussed. Action ltems from this meeting are identified
in the Enclosure 1 Meeting Summary. No regulatory decisions or commitments were made
during the meeting.

Enclosures:

1. Meeting Summary
2. Attendance List
3. Meeting Handout

cc w/enclosures:
Janet Schlueter
Andrew Mauer

CONTACT: Larry Campbell, NMSS/FCSS
(301) 287-9082
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